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Project:  On-Call Construction Management 

Services  

Date:  May 20, 2019 

   RE:  Addendum #2 

   # of Pages:  1 

      

 

The following information is provided in response to specific questions received by Battery Park City 

Authority (“BPCA”) in connection with the On-Call Construction Management Services RFP.  

 

The responses are provided in bold print immediately following the questions:  

 

1) Does BPCA already have a potential list of upcoming projects that the Awarded Firm will 

potentially be handling during their term as On-Call CM? If so, can BPCA please provide the 

proposers with this list? 

BPCA does not currently have a list of future projects that will be managed by the on-call 

construction managers. 

2) In regards to insurance requirements for Comprehensive Marine Liability Insurance: Does the 

proposer have to have the marine liability insurance prior to award or can the firm wait until they 

are awarded the contract?    

The selected Proposers will not be required to provide evidence of comprehensive marine 

liability insurance until such time as an assigned project is determined to require such 

coverage. At that time, a selected Proposer would be required to obtain the necessary 

insurance (having included the cost of the insurance in its proposal for the assigned 

project).   
 

3) Prime is an MBE-certified firm. Can Prime satisfy MBE goal or need to bring an MBE sub? 

If a selected Proposer is an MBE and/or WBE, such firm may count self-performed work 

towards the fulfillment of the M/WBE goals for the Contract. However, an M/WBE Proposer 

must still complete and submit a utilization plan that accounts for the balance of the M/WBE 

or SDVOB goals not met through self-performed work. 

4) Can one firm be a Prime and a Sub at the same time?  

A Construction Management firm can hold a prime consulting contract with BPCA and also 

serve as a sub-consultant for a different BPCA contract; however, it may not be a prime 

consultant and a sub-consultant on the same contract. 

 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that all pages of this Addendum have been received, 

reviewed, and understood, and will be incorporated into the submitted Proposal. This document 

must be attached to the Proposal for its consideration.  

 

________________________ ________________________ ________________ 

Print Name              Signature    Date  

 

       

Number of pages received:  ______________ <fill in> 

 

Distributed to: All prospective Proposers. 


